
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 

1. We have scheduled a 2nd walkthrough - 9am on Thursday, 10/27/2022. Please meet at the NKU 
Power Plant. 
 

2. Questions: 
 

 Where wiring will be concealed in accessible ceilings (i.e. a drop ceiling) is free air plenum fire 
alarm cable acceptable? We want plenum rated in all locations.  
 

 Where cabling will be exposed, including all mechanical areas should the fire alarm cable be in 
EMT Conduit? Should be in conduit any exposed are except mechanical rooms, but needs to be 
through d-rings or strapped to the outside of cable trays. Do not us ceiling wires as tie points.  
 

 Due to phasing a firewatch will be needed, will this be provided by NKU? NKU will 
 

 Should all testing be performed off hours? Yes all testing needs to be done on off hours 
 

 To relocate existing devices to code worthy heights and where fishing is impractical, is Metallic 
wiremold surface mounted acceptable? Yes 

 
 

 
Thank you, 
 
 
Ryan Straus 
Coordinator, Contracts & Bidding 
Procurement Services 
Northern Kentucky University 
617 Lucas Administrative Center 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
O: (859) 572-6605 
F:  (859) 572-6995 

 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

ADDENDUM NO:  3 
IFB/RFP No: NKU-04-2023 

Project /Commodity: Fire Alarms 

Date: 10/24/2022 

Due Date: 11/03/2022 

 


